OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 13, 19€3

Shar-Alan 0il Company
1402 Lenver U.S. National Center
Denver 2, Coloredo

Attns Mr. Richard S. Hunt

He: JShar-Alan #49 Rosa Unit, SW§
27-31N=-4W, Rio Arriba County

Dear Mr. Hunt:

£ have read your lelter of Jecember &, 1963 regarding the above well.
I do not believe that you have ary particular problem with this
office, as all information in connection with the drilling of the
well has been Filed. Insojor as ocur rules are concerned the fact
that the well is to be completec in ¢ done other than originally
intended is of no consegquence. Your well record when filed will
undoubtedly reflect all the operctions which have been carried on
anc any Ffinal completion daig.

I am not sure what your obligations might be to the Bl Paso Natural
CGas Company or to the State Land Office in Santa Fe recarding unit
commitments. I would suggest that you contact Mr. Larrell Canrield
in E] Pgao’s Farmington office on this matter. HMr. Oanfield is
manager of Lands and Explorations and should be well informed on
unit agreement commitments.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECAt ks
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